
 

 

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING 

 

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public 

Library District will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday, 

November 11, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Zimmerman Room 

of the Barrington Area Library, 505 North Northwest 

Highway, Barrington, Illinois. 

 

       

_______________________________ 

      Secretary 

   



 
 
 

BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Secretary 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Regular Meeting of October 14, 2019 (Action Required) 
Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee of October 14, 2019 (Action Required) 
Policy Committee Meeting of October 25, 2019 (Action Required) 
 

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS 
President 

President's report  
Staff Anniversaries 
 

Treasurer 
Financial Report – October (Action Required)  
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required) 
 

Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report   
Per Capita Grant Update 
      

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES  
 Policy Committee 
  Consideration of the amended Public Policy Manual (Action Required) 
   
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
  
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

Consideration of  Ordinance 2019-5, Levying and Assessing Taxes of Barrington Public Library 
District, Cook, Kane, Lake and McHenry Counties, Illinois for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 
2019 and ending June 30, 2020.  (Action Required) 
 
Consideration of resuming negotiations with the Village of Barrington regarding the Lake Zurich 
Road redirect.  (Action Required) 

   
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 

    
X. ADJOURNMENT  
 
    



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on October 14, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Zimmerman Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the board and the press on 
October 10, 2019. 
 
Present and acting as trustees were: 
Don Minner, President 
Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President 
Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer  
Denise Tenyer, Secretary 
Jan Miller 
 
Absent were: 
Denise Devereux-Peters 
Bill Pizzi 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Dawn Emrath, Barrington Resident 
Jesse Henning, Executive Director 
Melinda Lomas, Barrington Resident 
Margie Marty, Barrington Resident  
Barbara Pintozzi, Barrington Resident 
Cheryl Riendeau, Finance Manager 
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager 
Judy Walther, McClure, Inserra Chartered 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.   
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Lisa Stordahl called the roll.   
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
President Minner welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked if anyone would like to address the 
board.  Ms. Pintozzi thanked the board for the excellent work they have been doing and extended a 
personal invitation to attend the Transgender Day of Remembrance.  This year’s event will be held on 
November 17th at St. Paul’s at 4:00 p.m.  Ms. Pintozzi also asked if the library would consider adding a 
PRIDE decal to the front door window in support of the community’s LBGTQ population. 
 
Ms. Lomas spoke next and asked the board to reconsider the Lake Zurich Road realignment now that the 
Route 14 underpass has been funded.  Ms. Emrath expressed support for Ms. Lomas’ position.  No one 
else wished to address the board. 
 



2 
 

Director Henning introduced the auditor, Ms. Judy Walther, from McClure Inserra & Company 
Chartered.  Ms. Walther discussed the Audit Report and management letter for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2019.  Each section of the report was reviewed, and the library received a clean opinion.  At the 
conclusion of her presentation, President Minner moved, and Ms. Carr seconded the motion to accept 
the Fiscal Year 18-19 Financial Statements Audit as submitted.  Ms. Walther left the meeting. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The minutes from the September 9th Regular Meeting and September 24th Policy Committee meeting 
were reviewed.  There were no questions or corrections to the minutes presented.  A motion to approve 
the meeting minutes of September 9th and September 24th was made by President Minner and was 
seconded by Ms. Clifford.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS 
President’s Report 
President Minner announced the five-year anniversary of Allison Parker, YS, and asked Director Henning 
to thank her for her service and dedication to the library on behalf of the Board of Trustees. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Director Henning introduced the new front page of the financial statement, which was created to be 
more in line with how the audit is presented each year.  Aligning the monthly financial report in this way 
will create a seamless transition in the documentation provided for the annual audit.  The board agreed 
that it makes sense to use this format moving forward. 
 
Ms. Carr presented the September Financial Statement.  The beginning balance was $9,996,618.23.  
Revenue received in September 2019 totaled $1,592,281.94 with expenditures amounting to 
$464,959.98; leaving an ending balance of $11,123,940.29.  Three months into the fiscal year, revenues 
are 46.63% of anticipated, and expenditures equal 17.46% of the budget.  
 
Ms. Carr moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report and bills for payment as presented.  Ms. Tenyer 
seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 



3 
 

Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
Director Henning reported that the construction projects were running on schedule.  The Atrium wood 
refinishing should be finished by the end of October, and the Meeting Rooms will reopen to the public 
around the second week of November.  Structural steel has been installed in the Administration wing to 
prepare for the cooling tower installation that will happen later this week.  There was a discussion 
regarding the benches outside needing some attention.  Director Henning informed the board that our 
Building Services Manager was looking into the matter and has added teakwood oiling to the 
preventative maintenance plan moving forward. 
 
After observing customer use of the library building, and reviewing staff-collected soft comments about 
the space, Engberg Anderson and Library Planning Associates presented some potential building 
modifications.  The proposed changes would do the following: 
 

• Develop an adult computer zone, lessening the impact of Youth Services Activity 
• Redefine the Young Adults area on the second floor 
• Address the needs of nursing mothers 
• Update the Administrative Wing 
• Explore further utilization of the outdoor portions of the library property 

 
Director Henning represented the library in many community meetings throughout September, 
including the Barrington Cultural Commission, Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting, 
and the Healthier Barrington Coalition. 
 
VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
The Policy Committee will meet on Friday, October 25th, at 9:00 a.m. in the Zimmerman Room to look at 
the second half of the policy manual revisions. 
 
Ms. Carr reported on the Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Meeting that occurred at 6:30 p.m. prior 
to the start of the regular meeting.  The committee recommended levying 4.95 percent over our 
extension to ensure capturing new property.  The committee moved to set the Levy at 4.95%, setting the 
total at $7,675,339.00. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Tenyer 
Nays:  Minner 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
In old business, the board reviewed documents pertaining to the Marge Luther Fund.  After discovering 
that it was the board, not Ms. Luther or her estate, who designated the donation as an endowment, the 
board felt comfortable removing the restriction, allowing the library to use the principal of the gift.  The 
board requested that the money continue to be used exclusively for Youth Services Programming and 



4 
 

that Ms. Luther continue to be acknowledged for the gift.  At the conclusion of the discussion, President 
Minner made a motion to remove the endowment restriction from the Marge Luther Fund.  Ms. Miller 
seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
Director Henning presented the Payroll Data Services Agreement to the board for consideration.  After 
review, Ms. Carr moved, and President Minner seconded, to approve the Payroll Data Services 
Agreement for System and Services and authorized the Executive Director to sign on the board’s behalf. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Resolution 2019-6, a Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District 
Providing for a Fund Transfer, was brought before the board.  Director Henning suggested this be done 
each year following the annual audit.  Ms. Carr made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-6, 
transferring $2,904,866.00 into the Special Reserve Fund in accordance with 75 ILCS 16/40-50(a)(i).  
President Minner seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Devereux-Peters, Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
VI: ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Ms. Carr, and seconded 
by Ms. Tenyer.  All voted aye.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m.    

 
 

 ____________________________________________ 
                                                                                  Secretary 



MINUTES OF A BUDGET, FINANCE, AND LEVY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 

A Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on 
October 14, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Zimmerman Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant 
to notices sent to the board and the press on October 10, 2019. 
 
Present were Chair, Carrie Carr; Committee Members, Denise Tenyer, and Carolyn Clifford; and 
Board members Jan Miller and Don Minner. Also present was Executive Director, Jesse Henning 
and Finance Manager, Cheryl Riendeau. 
 
Director Henning explained the annual property tax levy process and shared historical charts 
and future projections of District finances in addition to new property growth in the District. 
Director Henning underscored the need to capture new property growth to ensure the District’s 
ability to navigate the state-mandated minimum wage increase and fund future capital 
projects. Director Henning recommended a levy extension increase of 4.95% over tax year 
2019’s extension for a total levy extension of $7,675,339. Mr. Minner voiced his opinion that 
the levy amount should not need to increase every year. 
 
Ms. Carr made a motion to recommend a levy extension increase of 4.95% over tax year 2019’s 
extension to the Board, seconded by Ms. Clifford. All committee members voted aye. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.   
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
 
   

Carrie Carr,  
Committee Chairperson                                      



MINUTES OF A POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 

A Policy Committee Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on October 25, 2019, at 
9:00 a.m. in the Zimmerman Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to 
the board and the press on October 23, 2019. 
 
Present were Chair, William Pizzi, and Committee Members Carrie Carr, and Carolyn Clifford. 
Also present was Executive Director, Jesse Henning. 
 
The committee discussed submitted revisions to the following policies: 
 
12.0 Library Program Attendance 
13.0 Special Library Services 
14.0 Photography and Recording 
15.0 Art Objects 
16.0 Internet and Computers 
17.0 Makerlab Use 
18.0 Study and Digital Services Spaces 
19.0 Meeting Rooms 
20.0 Constituent Service 
21.0 Community Postings 
22.0 Security Cameras 
23.0 Records Retention 
24.0 Suspension of Library Privileges 
 
Ms. Clifford moved to recommend the revised Policy Manual to the Board pending legal review, 
Ms. Carr seconded. All present voted aye. 
 
At 9:55 a.m. the meeting was adjourned.   
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
 
   

William Pizzi,  
Policy Committee Chairperson                                      























































































Director’s Report 
November 2019 
 
“Special” Project: Board Report Revision 

 Indian Trails PLD presents their Board and staff with a report that looks like this. 

 Investigating ideas for future Directors’ Reports. 
 
Project: Policy Revisions 

 Met with Board Policy Committee to review the second half of edits to the Public Policy 
Manual. 

 Referred Policy Manual to legal counsel. 

 Presenting Public Policy Manual at November meeting for approval. 
 
Project: Space Needs Assessment 

 Engberg Anderson and Library Planning Associates have made initial recommendations for 
the second floor in Adult Services, the administrative wing, and Business Technology. 

 Recommendations and potential phasing will be presented to the Board in January. 
 
Project: Extended Use Charge Collection 

 DVD fines will be adjusted in the coming months after the Policy Manual is adopted. 
 
Project: Staff Benefits 

 Scenarios for expanded staff healthcare benefits have been drafted along with financial 
projections for the 2021 budget year. 

 Scenarios will be presented in February 2020 to coincide with budget planning. 

 Management is reviewing the Remote Work and Paid Parental Leave policies for procedural 
content before presenting the policies for approval in December. 

 
Construction 

 The cooling tower has been installed on the roof and staff have returned to the 
Administration office. 

 The old water-based chiller has been demolished in the mechanical room and replaced with 
the air-cooled chiller. 

 All interior wood refinishing and gasketing is complete in addition to window replacements 
on the second floor. 

 Exterior canopy refinishing is complete. 

 Exterior tuckpointing is complete. 
 
Administrative Notes 

 We are still exploring options for reclaiming the untransmitted withheld tax from our 
previous payroll processor. We have sent demand letters to all parties involved and are 
pursuing filing a claim with our insurance. 



 The Digital Services Specialist position has been re-graded in the salary chart from Grade 11 
to Grade 9 and is open for applicants. 

 
Library Notes 

 Held Cooks with Books: Local Flavors event November 9th 

 Held TEDxBarringtonAreaLibrary event October 17th. 

 4K Blu-Ray DVDs are on the way in the media collection area. 

 SAT and ACT practice tests held for teens in October and November. 

 Closed 11/28 for Thanksgiving. 
 
Professional Development 

 Attended ILA Annual Conference in Tinley Park 
 
Community Meetings 

 Attended meeting with Scott Anderson, Village Manager; Karen Darch, Village President; 
Marie Hansen, Director of Development; and Patty Dowd Schmitz, Director of Marketing, 
Communications, and Events to discuss the future of the Route 14 underpass project.  



GENERAL FUND (75 ILCS 16/35-5)

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

Salaries 4,000,000$       

Staff Insurance Benefits 600,000$           

Staff Development and Training 250,000$           

Library Materials 1,250,000$       

Electronic Information 250,000$           

Library Programs 200,000$           

Administrative and Operating Expense 250,000$           

Facility Operating Expense 500,000$           

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 275,000$           

Technology Hardware and Software 750,000$           

Capital Assets Contingency 1,906,073$       

Professional Services 300,000$           

Trustee Expense Reimbursement 5,000$               

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 10,536,073$     7,199,339$               

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF) FUND (40 ILCS 5/7-

171)

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

IMRF 840,861$           

IMRF FUND TOTAL 840,861$           -$                           

ORDINANCE 2019-5

ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES FOR THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, 
COOK, KANE, LAKE, AND MCHENRY COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 

2019 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, Cook, 
Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: That the sum of SEVEN MILLION SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED 
THIRTY-NINE AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($7,675,339) be and the same is assessed and levied from and 
against all taxable property within the limits of said Barrington Public Library District as the same is 
assessed and equalized for state and county purposes for the current year 2019, and are to be applied 
in liquidation of the appropriations herefore made by Ordinance adopted by the Board of Trustees of 
the Barrington Public Library District at a meeting thereof regularly convened and held on September 
19, 2019, and duly published as provided by law; the amounts of money to be levied upon the property 
within the Barrington Public Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 
30, 2020, having been determined at a meeting regularly convened and held on October 14, 2019 in 
accordance with 35 ILCS 200/18-60; the various objects and purposes for which said appropriations 
were made are set forth under the column entitled "Amount Appropriated" and the specific amount 
hereby levied for each object and purpose is set forth under the column entitled "Amount To Be Raised 
By Tax Levy," as follows:



SOCIAL SECURITY FUND (40 ILCS 5/21-110, 5/21-110.1)

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

Medicare 88,553$             

FICA 379,982$           

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND TOTAL 468,535$           163,000$                  

AUDIT FUND (65 ILCS 5/8-8-8; 50 ILCS 310/1, 310/9)

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

Audit 14,026$             

AUDIT FUND TOTAL 14,026$             -$                           

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND (75 ILCS 16/35-5(b))

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

Facility Maintenance and Repair 520,123$           

Equipment Maintenance 300,000$           

Site Maintenance 200,000$           

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND TOTAL 1,020,123$       255,000$                  

INSURANCE FUND (745 ILCS 10/9-107)

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

Liability, Workers' Compensation, and Unemployment 102,963$           

Insurance Premiums

INSURANCE FUND TOTAL 102,963$           58,000$                     

TAX LEVY SUMMARY

 Amount 

Appropriated 

 Amount To Be 

Raised by Tax Levy 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 10,536,073$     7,199,339$               

TOTAL IMRF FUND 840,861$           -$                           

TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 468,535$           163,000$                  

TOTAL AUDIT FUND 14,026$             -$                           

TOTAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 1,020,123$       255,000$                  

TOTAL INSURANCE FUND 102,963$           58,000$                     



TOTAL OF ALL LEVIED FUNDS 12,982,581$     7,675,339$               

Section 2: That each of said sums and the aggregate thereof are deemed necessary by the President 
and Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District to defray the necessary expenses and 
liabilities of the District for the year ending June 30, 2020.

Section 3: That the Secretary of the District is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance 
with the County Clerks of Cook, Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as required by law.

Section 4: That any item or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall 
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Ordinance.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval 
according to law.

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and 
McHenry Counties, Illinois on this 11th day of November, 2019, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:

_____________________________
President, Board of Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District

ATTEST:

_____________________________
Secretary, Board of Trustees of the
Barrington Public Library District





 

 
Social media engagement snapshot – Oct 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AUDIENCE: 
Facebook Total Page Follows: 3,571 
Twitter Total Followers: 3,763 
Instagram Total Followers: 1,215 

We had good news to share about soaring Summer 
Reading participation, and our continuing partnership 
with Wintrust/ Barrington Bank & Trust, whose annual 
sponsorship provides tremendous incentive to read: 
when our community reaches a specific goal, the Bank 
donates $1,000 to our two local food pantries. Photos of 
Library employees Hayley Schommer and Sam Adams-
Lanham and Barrington Bank & Trust Senior Vice 
President John Haniotes presenting the donation checks 
had 69 likes and comments over our social platforms, and 
was shared by Wintrust to their followers as well. 



    
Our annual TEDxBarringtonAreaLibrary event continues to grow, in person 
and on social media! Our posts before, during, and after the event  
received 200+ likes, comments, and views, and our three speakers also 
energized their social following to spread the word. As soon as the videos 
of their presentations become available, we’ll us social to keep the 
momentum going.  

Did you know: videos of our past TEDx events have been viewed almost 
29,000 times?  

 

Sharing photos of library staff in their Halloween costumes was a great way to end 
the month! Our customers enjoy seeing their staff favorites on social, and the staff 
really got into the Halloween spirit this year!  These posts had more than 190 likes 
and comments. 


	NoticeRegMtg191111
	AgendaRegMtg191111
	MinutesRegMtg191014
	MinutesBudgetCommMtg191014
	MinutesPolicyCommMtg191025
	FS 1910
	director report october
	Ordinance 2019-5 Levy Ordinance revised
	Stats Board Report 2019 October
	Social Media Engagement Snapshop Oct 2019

